

Jamie Parker

User Interface Designer

San Diego, CA 92127

jamieparker421@gmail.com

661-877-5915

Profile

UI Designer with a human resources background and passion for understanding users' emotional needs and creating meaningful experiences. Motivated to deliver engaging and intuitive user-centered interfaces. Inspired to create the products that support users in their daily lives.

Professional Experience

HR Partner

Salk Institute for Biological Studies, April 2017 - Present

- Supports all levels of personnel with innovative resolutions for various employment-related issues with high satisfaction rate.
- Designs employee engagement projects to meet user goals and increase participation in company events.
- Builds rapport and maintains effective working relationships with users.
- Serves as primary contact for recruitment including posting, sourcing, compensation review, and onboarding procedures to support and improve on a successful user experience.
- Provides coaching to managers and employees on performance management and development to ensure user retention.
- Responsible for high-volume data entry and audits in a fast-paced environment to support of all functional areas within the team .

Patent and Compliance Coordinator

Salk Institute for Biological Studies, Sep 2013 - April 2017

- Implemented and maintained internal database for record keeping of intellectual property related to Salk science and research.
- Designed multiple solutions for improved user workflow within database for use by internal staff.
- Created and administered department schedule for successful coordination of meetings involving Salk scientists, legal counsel, and relevant managers.

Bookseller

Barnes and Noble, Oct 2011 - Sep 2013

- Responsible for consistent, high-quality customer service in support of the customer and the need for an effortless shopping experience.
- Provided training on e-reader setup and general navigation to ensure user satisfaction with the product.
- Designed product displays to promote new merchandise throughout the different areas of the store.
- Frequent reorganizing of merchandise for intuitive store layout and maintenance.

Contact

 www.linkedin.com/parkerja4

 behance.net/parkerja

Education

CareerFoundry 2019
UI Intensive
Certificate in UI Design

San Diego State University 2013
BS in Public Health

Software

Sketch
InVision
Figma
Flinto
Principle
Balsamiq
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Acrobat
MS Office Suite
MAC/PC

Skills

Wireframes
User Personas
User Flows
Mockups & Prototyping
Typography
Interface Design
Basic HTML